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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 71 
Series of 2024 
 
 
TO:  All Vice Presidents, Chancellors, College Deans, Directors,  

Department Heads, Faculty, and Students 
 
RE: Shift to Flexible Learning Mode 
 
 
FROM:  DR. PROSE IVY. G YEPES 
  University President 
  
DATE:   APRIL 19, 2024 
 

 
In line with our Centennial Anniversary celebrations, the following changes will be made to the 
conduct of classes next week starting April 24-27, 2024 across the whole VSU system and at 
all levels (high school, undergraduate, graduate): 
 

1. Lecture classes will be conducted online either synchronously or asynchronously.  As 

much as possible, synchronous online classes will be conducted, but in case of 

problems in internet connectivity, adjustment to asynchronous mode may be done. 

 
2. Only laboratory classes will be conducted face-to-face.  However, laboratory classes in 

statistics, mathematics and computer science that may not need students to come to 

the laboratory, can be conducted online too.  

 
3. Related Learning Experience (RLE) for the BS Nursing students shall continue on face-

to-face mode in the assigned hospitals, as scheduled. 

 
Please note that faculty members, whether regular or part-time, will continue to report to their 
offices to deliver flexible learning to their students, and perform other tasks during the period. 
 
Attendance and participation of everyone to the Centennial activities during that week is highly 
encouraged. 
 
For your information and usual compliance. 
 

http://www.vsu.edu.ph/

